MAUZY FRAME HOUSE
AL-ITI-A-057
Murley's Branch Road, Flintstone
ca. 1875

The Mauzy Frame House is a two story,
five bay wide, rectangular frame structure.
The building 1s covered with novelty siding,
rests on a low stone foundation and has a
gabled roof. During the early years of the
present century, the building was known as
the Bender Hotel. The Hotel attracted a
number of patrons because of the mineral

springs on the property.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Mauzy Frame House is located on the east side of Murley's
Branch Road approximately 200 yards from Main Street, Flintstone,
Allegany County.

The Mauzy Frame House is a two story, five bay wide, rectan-
gular frame structure. The building is covered with novelty siding
and rests on a low stone foundation. The roof is gabled with a soffit
and covered with tin. Windows in the structure are double hung wooden
sashes with two over two lights and pediments. A three bay end porch
with a hipped roof is located on the north side of the building. The
porch covers the main entrance which features a paneled door and tran-
som light. A second entrance is located on the south side which is
covered by a two story semi-enclosed porch. A single corbeled brick
chimney is located at the inside gable end of the house.
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who at one time owned a great deal of property in Flintstone.

The Mauzy Frame House was constructed in the second half of
the nineteenth century on land inheirited from Francis Robosson,

The

original owners were Jemima Robosson Wilson and her husband James.
In the early years of this century, the house was sold to Jacob

and Julia Bender.
property and used the house as hotel.
was known as

"The Park .||

They made use of the mineral springs on the
The area around the springs
A gazebo was built over the spring where

visitors to the hotel could spend time sitting and drinking the
spring water which was thought to be medicinal.l

From notes prepared by Mrs. Helen Hinkle, Allegany County
Committee for the Maryland Historical Trust for the Flint-
stone Bicentennial celebration.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

Interview November 11, 1976
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Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland
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EDJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY oM ﬁ Cves

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EB1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
John Nelson, Joan Baldwin & Steve Beale
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 11/5/76
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 777-8991
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Lavale, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

Ps. 1108
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Mauzy Frame House
AL-T1I-A~057

Allegany County Deed,Liber 199, Folio 483
grantee: Carl M. Mauzy

grantor: Homer D. Whip & Pluma R. Whip
May 23, 1944

Consideration: $4,000

Allegany County Deed, Liber 180, Folio 208
grantee: Homer D. Whip

grantor: Dora E. Browning

April 5, 1938

Allegany County Deed, Liber 112, Folio 498
grantee: Jacob Bender & Julia Bender
grantor: Francis Lashley & others

May 3, 1913

Allegany County Deed, Liber 61, Folio 329

grantee: Jemma R. Wilson

grantor: John W. Shaffer, Basis Garlitz, William Wickard
November 19, 1884

Originally land owned by Francis Robosson



INVENTCRY NC. W =) B 7 199 453
5.9 ars
DATE: _&A/_,ng_

RENMCDEIING: Drastic, moderate, minor

- Bins. Lo 1
LOCATICK OF PROPERTY: Mincley's Reaach . 24, FlonShens
DIRECTICN DuELLING FiCEs: _ SeAfin  QoxyHA

NANME OF OWHER: Q;;__rrl m. Maisze ; <478 2483
ADDRESS : Ry 2 Ry 34
Eimiskws o

STORIES: 1¢ ) 2C7 3C ) 4C ) 5() 6( ) BAYS: 1( ) 2( ) 3( ) &( ) 5CT6() 7¢) ()
WINGS, ADDITIONS: Small qablzol ol adcition. «n reavr
Dwelling Shape: (square, cross, rectangular)

WALL CCHSTEUCTION:
neve|l
(Y FRiME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherborrd, wood shingles, board & batten (tyre?)
( ) BRICK: Bond type- common, inglish, Mlemish. Sketch variants.
( ) STONE: Bond type- rubble, sshlar (random or reguler), quoins-plain, rusticated
() IcG
( ) Other: Coverings

WALL FERTURES: BELT CCURSE, PILASTLERS, CTHERS
FCUNDATICNS: HIGH, IOW, BRICK, STONE
WATER T#BLE: NONE, PLAIN, BEVELED, MOULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2(( 6/6( ) 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other( )
pegged ( ) nailed( ) wide ( ) narrow ( ) mitred ( ) rediment (

ENTRLNCE, DOORS: LOCATICH: N i
HARDWARE: original( ) replaced( )
FAN LIGHT, TRANSCM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN
Paneled, Verticle, Horizontal Boards

CCRNIVE, BARCE, EAVES: (crown, fascia, soffit, bed)
originzl( ) replaced( ) Rafter Fnds, Modillions, Dentils, Frieze,
Architrave
RCOF: GablE FRONT, GLBLE FLAMNK, HIP, SHED, LANSARD, GAMPREL, FLAT, LORMERS #
HATERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt original( ) replaced(5—

FORCHES: SHAPE OF RCOF - shed(<J hip(-T gable( ) &

CHIVMNEYS: MNUMBER | BRICK( )~ STONL( ) CORBELED( T original( /)/ replaced ( )
LOCATION: Flush end{ ) Insicde end( 2 Cutside end( ) Central( ) Interior ( )

ARCHES: Door and window: FKeystene, Flst, legmental, Semicircular

o~ COMFENTS:
Use - mggidente— 4,/
Significance - Minera) Springs Wobsz)
Date Constructed - 1870's
Condition - £, '
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